
TO: NUUANU/PUNCHBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD

FROM: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT

DATE: APRIL 03, 2023

SUBJECT:  HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT (HFD) NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD (NHB)
REPORT APRIL 2023

The statistics provided below represent confirmed number of incidents in the NHB’s
geographical area for the previous month.

Should you have questions, please e-mail the HFD’s Community Relations Office at
HFDNHB@honolulu.gov.

I. Information Previously Requested

II. Incident Statistics for March 2023

A. Fires

1. Structure 0
2. Wildland/Brush 0
3. Nuisance* 1
4. Cooking 0
5. Activated Alarms (no fire) 2

B. Emergencies

1. Medical 59
2. Motor Vehicle Collision with Pedestrian 0
3. Motor Vehicle Crash/Collision 3
4. Mountain Rescues 10
5. Ocean Rescues 0
6. Hazardous Materials Incidents 1

*Nuisance fires include rubbish fires outside a structure or vehicle

III. Fire Safety Tips and Announcements

Fire Safety Tip: Evacuation Planning

Have an emergency preparedness plan ready in case of an environmental
emergency, fire, or natural disaster. Know two ways out of your home, and
consider the route you will take if you need to evacuate from your neighborhood due
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to an emergency. Visit fire.honolulu.gov to learn more.

• Leave early enough to avoid being caught in fire, smoke, or road congestion.

• Establish a predetermined location, such as a well-prepared neighbor or
relative’s house, a low-risk area, or a shelter or evacuation center.

• Take your emergency supply kit containing your family and pet’s necessary
items.
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